CORRESPONDENCE
10/11/2017
DOCUMENT NO. 08610-2017

Brandy Butler

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2017 4:10 PM
To: Stephanie Cuello

Subject: RE: Confidentiality Order-20170004

We have updated AGL Resources’ contact information in CMS per your e-mail below.

Thanks!

From: Stephanie Cuello

Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2017 3:59 PM
To: Hong Wang

Cc: Carolyn Craig

Subject: Confidentiality Order-20170004

Hi Hong,

Ms. Carolyn mentioned that you could not find an email for AGL Resources. Below are the email addresses they
provided to staff:

Ms. Elisabeth Wade

Mr. Blake O’Farrow

AGL RESOURCES INC.

Ten Peachtree Place
Location 1470

Atlanta GA 30309
ewade@aglresources.com
bofarrow@aglresources.com

Please let me know if you have any issues getting the order to them via email and | can work on that. Thank you!

Stephanie Cuello
Attorney-Regulatory Analysis Section
Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
Phone: (850) 413-6220

Fax: (850) 413-6221

Email: scuello@psc.state.fl.us

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state
business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, your e-
mail message may be subject to public disclosure.





